
 

 

 

Consent Agenda 



XX-21   43-XX 

February 16, 2021 

 
MET IN REGULAR SESSION 
The Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 10:00 A.M. All members present. Chairman 
Belt presiding.        
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Grobe, and seconded by Schultz, 
to approve: 
 
 

A. February 9, 2021, Minutes as read. 
B. Jail – Employment for position of Detention Officer: James Taylor. 
C. Sheriff’s Office/Communications – Employment of Joshua Derrington. 
D. Renewal of Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial), granting privileges of 

Class C Liquor License (LC) Commercial)/Outdoor Service/Sunday Sales for 
Stress Free LLC d/b/a Bent Tree Golf Course, Council Bluffs. 

E. Renewal of Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial), granting privileges of 
Class C Liquor License (LC) Commercial)/Outdoor Service/Sunday Sales for NW 
Pottawattamie County Golf d/b/a Quail Run Country Club, Neola. 

F. Renewal of Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial), granting privileges of 
Class C Liquor License (LC) Commercial)/ Sunday Sales for Palace Event Center, 
LLC, Treynor. 
 

 

UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
 
 
2. SCHEDULED SESSIONS 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by       
Schultz, to approve Change Order #3. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Schultz, and seconded by                      
Shea, to approve CRC 031 – Alternate Clean Agent Fire System. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion 
Carried. 
 
 
Paula Hazlewood, Executive Director and Shalimar Mazetis, Manager of Rural Development for 
Advance Southwest Iowa appeared before the Board to present their 2020 EOY Update and 2021 
YTD Activity Report.  Discussion only.  No action taken. 
 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by 
Shea, to approve funding request for county libraries in the amount of $329,600.  
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 

 
Matt Wyant, Planning Director and Pam Kalstrup, Acting Director appeared before the board to 
provide an update on the 2019 Flood Event.  Discussion only. No action taken. 
 

 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by 
Schultz, to approve reappointments of Anne Christensen and John Reynolds to Magistrate 
Appointing Commission. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
 



XX-20   43-XX 
 

 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Shea, to approve and authorize Board to sign Resolution No. 11-
2021 entitled: Resolution for Transfer from County Case Management Fund to General Basic 
Fund.  Said resolution is laid out as follows: 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  11-2021  
 
RESOLUTION Transfer from County Case Management Fund to General 
Basic Fund 
 
WHEREAS, it is desired to transfer money from County Case Management Fund 
to General Basic Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, said transfer is in accordance with Section 331.432, Code of Iowa; 
and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pottawattamie County Board 
of Supervisors as follows:   
 
SECTION 1: The sum of $771,795.94 is ordered to be transferred from County 

Case Management Fund to General Basic Fund, and 
 
SECTION 2: The Auditor is directed to correct his/her book accordingly and to 

notify the Treasurer of this operating transfer. 
 

         Dated this 16th day of February, 2020. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________      
Scott Belt, Chairman 
 
______________________________        
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________      
Lynn Grobe 

 
    

 

______________________________      
Justin Schultz 
 
______________________________      
Brian Shea 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 
 AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Shea, and seconded by Schultz, 
to approve Educational Reimbursement Request from Corey Little/Detention Officer. 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
 
Discussion was held on the need to find individuals to fill a vacancy on the Magistrate 
Appointing Commission.  Discussion only. No action taken. 
 
 



XX-20   43-XX 
 

Discussion was held by the Board on sharing agendas, minutes and other information from the 
Board’s representative appointment meetings via a shared Dropbox. Discussion only. No action 
taken. 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by Shea, 
to approve allowed/disallowed Homestead Applications (46 allowed, 0 disallowed) Military Credit 
Applications (7 allowed, 0 disallowed), Disabled Veteran Homestead (1 allowed, 0 disallowed), 
Business Property Tax Credit Applications (13 allowed, 3 disallowed), and Family Farm (3 
allowed, 0 disallowed).  
 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
 
 
4. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to go into Closed Session pursuant Iowa Code 21.5(1)(c,j), 
for discussion and/or decision on the purchase or sale of particular real estate/discussion on impending legal 
matters. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to go out of Closed Session. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
 
Motion was made by Schultz, and seconded by Grobe to set aside the agenda for emergency 
action. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
Motion by Schultz, and seconded by Shea to set Max Levy Public Hearing date for March 9th, 
2021 at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 
Motion by Schultz, second by Shea, to go into Closed Session pursuant Iowa Code 21.5(1)(j) for 
discussion and/or decision on the purchase or sale of particular real estate. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to go out of Closed Session. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to go into Closed Session pursuant Iowa Code 20.17(3) 
for discussion and/or decision on labor negotiations / collective bargaining matters. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to go out of Closed Session. 
 
AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea 
 
 
5. RECEIVED/FILED 
 

A. Salary Actions: 
 

1) Secondary Roads – Payroll Status Change for Matt White 
2) Jail – Payroll Status Change for Trevor Ceder, Riley Jones, Dustin Ceder, 

Rod Oliver, Jon Poore 



XX-20   43-XX 
 

3) Auditor – Payroll Status Change for Becky Lenihan, Rebecca Belt as 
amended  

4) Juvenile Detention – Employment of Caroline Espino for position of Part-
Time Youth Corrections Worker 

 
 
 
6. SCHEDULED SESSIONS 
 

 
The Board held a budget workshop.  Discussion only.  No action taken. 
 
 
 
7. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Grobe, second by Shea, to adjourn meeting.  UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
THE BOARD ADJOURNED SUBJECT TO CALL AT 4:25 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
    _______________________________________________ 
     Scott Belt, Chairman  
    
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________ 
  Melvyn Houser, Pottawattamie County Auditor 

 
 
APPROVED:   February 23, 2021 
PUBLISH:  X 
 



 

 

Scheduled 

Sessions 



 
Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and 

Development, and/or Pam Kalstrup, Acting 
Director, Planning and Development 

 
Public Hearing and first consideration of Ordinance No. 

2021-01, AN ORDINANCE to amend Chapter 8 of the 
Pottawattamie County, Iowa Zoning Ordinance, by 

adding a provision that temporary roadside fireworks 
stands and Christmas tree lots are a principal use in the 

class I-1 (General Industrial) District.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECORDER’S COVER SHEET 
 

Prepared by: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Return Document to: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Document Title: 
 Pottawattamie County 
 Ordinance #2021-01 



Ordinance #2021-01 

Page | 2 

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01 

 
AN ORDINANCE to amend Chapter 8, of Pottawattamie County, Iowa Zoning 
Ordinance, by adding provisions that Temporary roadside fireworks stands and 
Christmas tree lots, when approved by the Development Director for a specified time 
period, after which they shall be disassembled and removed at the end of the 
authorized period each year are a principal use in the I-1 District. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE 
COUNTY, IOWA 

 
SECTION 1 - AMENDMENTS: That the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code, be and the 
same is hereby amended by adding thereto the following new Section, to be codified as 
Section 8.055.020.20 T., Principal Use in the I-1 (General Industrial) District: 
 
8.055.020.20  PRINCIPAL USES: The following principal uses shall be permitted                     

in a Class I-1 District: 
 

I. Temporary roadside fireworks stands and Christmas tree lots, when 
approved by the Development Director for a specified time period, 
after which they shall be disassembled and removed at the end of 
the authorized period each year. 

 
SECTION 2 - SEVERABILITY: That should any section or provision of this Ordinance 
be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, that decision shall not 
effect that validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part so 
declared to be invalid. 
 
SECTION 3 - REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: That all ordinance or parts 
of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 4 - EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED      . 
 

R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
           
Scott Belt, Chairman 
 
 
           
Justin Schultz 
 
 



Ordinance #2021-01 

           
Lynn Grobe 
 
 
           
Brian Shea 
 
 
           
Tim Wichman 
 
 
Attest: ___________________________________ 
    Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
    Pottawattamie County, Iowa 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING PUBLISHED:  February 18, 2021 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PUBLIC HEARING: February 23, 2021 
FIRST CONSIDERATION:    February 23, 2021 
SECOND CONSIDERATION:     March 2, 2021 
PUBLICATION:     March 11, 2021 
RECORD:      March 12, 2021 



TO:  Board of Supervisors 
FROM:  Pam Kalstrup, Zoning & Land Use Coordinator 
DATE:  February 18, 2021 
RE:  Case #ZTA-2021-01  
 
APPLICANT:  Collin Piti 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  Jack Barta Trust  
 
REQUEST: Zoning text to amend the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, 

Zoning Ordinance, Section 8.055.020.20 T., Principal Uses 
for the Class I-1 (General Industrial) District, by adding I. 
Temporary roadside fireworks stands and Christmas tree 
lots, when approved by the Development Director for a 
specified time period, after which they shall be disassembled 
and removed at the end of the authorized period each year. 

 
 
Temporary roadside fireworks stands and Christmas tree lots are principal uses 
in the C-1 (Highway Commercial) and C-2 (General Commercial) Zoning 
Districts. 
 
 
There are 17 properties zoned I-1 in the County.  Attachment 1 shows those 
properties (labeled I-1 in purple). 
 
 
The State Fire Marshal is responsible for enforcing Iowa Administrative Code 
661-265 Consumer Fireworks Sales Licensing and Safety Standards.  
Attachment 2. 
 
 
Attachment 3  is Pottawattamie County’s current I-1 (Limited Industrial) District 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Although you are voting on whether to approve or deny the Zoning Text 
Amendment and are not approving or denying a specific site, the applicant 
requesting this amendment proposes a temporary fireworks stand on Old 
Mormon Bridge Road approximately ¾ of a mile west of Crescent City Limits.  
Properties in the immediate area are a mixture of industrial and agricultural 
ground. There is one residential property across the road.  
 

 
 
Application: 

  



Site Plan: 

 
 
 
The applicant has had conversation with the State Fire Marshal’s office and the County Engineer 
– see correspondence below: 
 

 
Pam, 
 
As discussed, please see below a summary of the fireworks licensing process that we 
will pursue if the amendment is approved: 
 
I had an extensive conversation with the Iowa State Fire Marshal’s Office concerning the 
licensing requirements and now feel I have a good understanding of the process.  The 
Iowa State Fire Marshall begins accepting applications for retail fireworks licenses on 
February 1 of each year.  Should our Zoning Text Amendment be approved, we expect 
to submit our application shortly that.  Along with the application and fee payments, we 
will also submit internal and external site plans for the temporary structure (tent) that we 
plan to put up and proof of commercial general liability insurance in accordance with 
Iowa Administrative Rule 661-265.24(1).  Should our licensing application and site plans 
be approved, we will then be issued a license, which occurs on a rolling / first come first 
serve basis.  The final step prior to officially opening for business is an inspection of the 
site, which we will schedule after setting everything up (tent, tables, product, fire 
extinguishers, etc.) and before opening for business. 
 
I also spoke with John Rasmussen, the County Engineer for the Secondary Roads 
Department.  I explained our filing for a Zoning Text Amendment and our plans to have a 
fireworks tent on the property next summer.  He said that he has no issue with the plan 
or the current entrance to the property, as long as no one is parking on the highway.  I 
told him that the property is big enough that we will have a full parking lot and will ensure 
that no one is parking on the highway. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.  Thank you! 
 
Collin Piti 

 



COMMISSION  
RECOMMENDATION: On February 8, 2021 the Planning Commission conducted their 

public hearing on this request and made the following 
recommendation: 

 
Motion: to recommend that the request of Jack Barta Trust, as filed under 

Case #ZTA-2021-01, be approved as submitted. 
Motion by:  Wede. 
Second by:  Leaders.  
Vote:   Ayes – Leaders, B. Larson, Wede, Silkworth. Motion Carried. 





































 

Becky Lenihan / Auditor’s Office, 
Finance Dept 

 

Public Hearing on Amendment to 
current county budget for Fiscal Year 
2020-21 and approve and authorize 

Board to sign Resolution No. 12-2021. 



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 44,930,425 0 44,930,425

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Less: Credits to Taxpayers 3 1,720,400 0 1,720,400

Net Current Property Tax 4 43,210,025 0 43,210,025

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 5 3,000 0 3,000

Penalties, Interest & Costs on Taxes 6 317,000 0 317,000

Other County Taxes/TIF Tax Revenues 7 8,038,803 0 8,038,803

Intergovernmental 8 21,455,592 824,065 22,279,657

Licenses & Permits 9 282,300 0 282,300

Charges for Service 10 2,780,903 0 2,780,903

Use of Money & Property 11 644,505 0 644,505

Miscellaneous 12 5,943,000 148,468 6,091,468

Subtotal Revenue 13 82,675,128 972,533 83,647,661

Other Financing Sources:

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 14 6,912,515 0 6,912,515

Operating Transfers In 15 12,840,000 0 12,840,000

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Sales 16 600,000 0 600,000

Total Revenues & Other Sources 17 103,027,643 972,533 104,000,176

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Operating:

Public Safety and Legal Services 18 33,498,648 0 33,498,648

Physical Health and Social Services 19 5,221,873 1,601,648 6,823,521

Mental Health, ID & DD 20 2,378,510 0 2,378,510

County Environment & Education 21 6,835,349 636,000 7,471,349

Roads & Transportation 22 20,886,735 0 20,886,735

Government Services to Residents 23 2,554,376 183,068 2,737,444

Administration 24 13,696,132 122,000 13,818,132

Nonprogram Current 25 0 0 0

Debt Service 26 2,885,825 0 2,885,825

Capital Projects 27 11,167,000 0 11,167,000

Subtotal Expenditures 28 99,124,448 2,542,716 101,667,164

Other Financing Uses:

Operating Tranfers Out 29 12,840,000 0 12,840,000

Refunded Debt/Payments to Escrow 30 0 0 0

Total Expenditures & Other Uses 31 111,964,448 2,542,716 114,507,164

Excess of Revenues & Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures & Other Uses 32 -8,936,805 -1,570,183 -10,506,988

Beginning Fund Balance - July 1, 2020 33 46,422,291 0 46,422,291

Increase (Decrease) in Reserves (GAAP Budgeting) 34 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Nonspendable 35 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Restricted 36 14,459,917 -636,000 13,823,917

Fund Balance - Committed 37 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Assigned 38 8,962,362 -934,183 8,028,179

Fund Balance - Unassigned 39 14,063,207 0 14,063,207

Total Ending Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 40 37,485,486 -1,570,183 35,915,303

Explanation of Changes: Additional Covid-19 emergency preparedness revenues and expenses and economic development expenses.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY

Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

The POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021

Meeting Date/Time: 2/23/2021 10:00 AM Contact: Melvyn Houser, County Auditor Phone: (712) 328-5700

Meeting Location: Pottawattamie County Board of Supervisors Hearing Room
227 S 6th St
Council Bluffs IA 51501

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing.

02/04/2021 02:40 PM Page 1 of 1



FY 2020-2021 Pottawattamie County Budget Appropriations

DEPT DEPARTMENT CERTIFIED ORIGINAL AMENDMENT AMENDMENT Original DEPT 
# NAME BUDGET 03/31/20 6/23/2020 APPROP 11/3/2020 APPROP 2/232021 Budget #

Resolution 61-2020 Resolution 95-2020 Resolution 12-2021 With Amendments

01 Board of Supervisors 15,732,921 15,732,921 602,000 15,732,921 01
02 Auditor 1,752,638 1,752,638 183,068 1,752,638 02
03 Treasurer 1,759,304 1,759,304 1,759,304 03
04 Attorney 3,342,314 3,342,314 3,342,314 04
05 Sheriff 8,474,359 8,474,359 8,474,359 05
06 Debt Service/Supervisors 2,645,825 2,645,825 240,000  2,885,825 06
07 Recorder 877,990 877,990 877,990 07
12 Medical Examiner 400,168 400,168 400,168 12
20 Secondary Roads 23,286,735 23,286,735 23,286,735 20
21 Veteran Affairs 446,089 446,089 446,089 21
22 Conservation 2,375,266 2,375,266 34,000 2,375,266 22
23 Physical Health & Education 1,025,568 1,025,568 800,000 1,601,648 1,825,568 23
24 General Assistance 209,265 209,265 209,265 24
25 DHS 437,800 437,800 437,800 25
27 Animal Control 177,582 177,582 177,582 27
29 Corrections-Jail 13,586,891 13,586,891 13,586,891 29
37 Communications-911 3,550,641 3,550,641 3,550,641 37
38 Environmental Health 678,210 678,210 678,210 38
40 Unemployment--HR 40,000 40,000 40,000 40
48 WIC 631,596 631,596 631,596 48
50 Human Resources 474,848 474,848 474,848 50
51 Building and Grounds 1,478,319 1,478,319 1,478,319 51
52 Information Services 2,089,700 2,089,700 122,000 2,089,700 52
53 Planning & Development 666,340 666,340 666,340 53
54 GIS 415,872 415,872 415,872 54
57 Promise Partners 375,197 375,197 375,197 57
58 CD Treatment Services 7,500 7,500 7,500 58
59 Case Management 0 0 0 59
60 Mental Health 2,378,510 2,378,510 2,378,510 60
99 Non Departmental 13,912,000 13,912,000 7,695,000  21,607,000 99

TOTAL 103,229,448 103,229,448 8,735,000 2,542,716 114,507,164  



 
Resolution No. 

12-2021 



RESOLUTION NO.  12-2021 
 
WHEREAS, there were necessary expenses incurred in some county 
departments, causing the budget of that department to exceed 100% of costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to allow those expenditures, and no 
tax increase will occur due to these expenditures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public had due notice of the Budget Amendment Hearing, and at 
the hearing, due time was allowed for objections to any and all portions of the 
amended budget. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of 
Pottawattamie County, hereby amends the Fiscal Year 2020/21 budget. 
 

 
         Dated this 23rd day of February, 2021  

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________      
Scott Belt, Chairman 
 
______________________________      
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________      
Lynn Grobe 

 

 

______________________________      
Justin Schultz 
 
______________________________      
Brian Shea 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 



 

Jason Slack/ Director,  
Buildings & Grounds 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve: 
CRC 034 – Boiler Room FS and  

HAC Clash 



PROJECT: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation PROJECT NUMBER: 107419J

CONTRACTOR: Ronco Construction DATE: 2/10/2021

Contractor's Request for Change (CRC) # and Description

Reference: ASI # and Description 

RFI # and Description

o Approved o Declined

OWNER Date

o Approved o Declined

Kimberly A. Bogatz, AIA Date

NOTE: This form, all Subcontractor/Material Supplier cost summary forms (if appropriate), itemized accountings and appropriate 

supporting data must be attached to any claim or contractor's request for change proposal for approval.

General Contractor Self Performed Work

1. Material supplied by General Contractor…..……………..…………………………….

2. General Contractor's Labor….……..………………………………………………….

3. Equipment

4. Subtotal (lines 1, 2 and 3)…………………………………………………………………

5. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 4)………………………………………………………………….
6. Total of General Contractor Self Performed Work…………………………………………..

Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site

* (Attach Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

7. Subcontractor's cost summary (include but are not limited to the following:)

a. Mason ……………………………..…………………………………

b. Drywaller ……………………………………………………………….

c. Roofer ……………………………………………………………….

d. Flooring ……..…………………………………………………………

e. Painter ………………..………………………………………………

f. Plumber ……………………………………………………………….

g. HVAC ………...………………………………………………………

h. Electrician ………….………………………………………………………

i. Other: Fire Suppression …………..…………………………… 1,490.00

j. Other _______________________…………..……………………………

k. Other _______________________…………..……………………………

l. Other _______________________……………..…..…………………………

m. Other _______________________…………………..……………………

8. Total Subcontractor's Cost (all lines under 7)………………………………………. $1,490.00

9. $74.50

10. Total of Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site (lines 8 and 9)…………..……… $1,564.50

……………...……………………………………………………………

General Contractor's Cost Summary

General Contractor's Overhead and Profit on Subcontractor's Work (5% of line 8)

CRC 034 - Boiler Room FS and HVAC Clash

rdt
Text Box
X

rdt
Text Box
02-15-21



CONTRACTOR'S COST SUMMARY

CRC # _______________________________

Project Name: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation

Date: ________________________________

Page 2 of 2

* (Attach  Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

11. Materials Supplied by Sub or Material Supplier (include but are not limited to the following)

a. Structural Steel……………………………………………………………….

b. Interior Architectural Woodwork……………………………………………..

c. Doors…...…………..……………………………………………………..

d. Windows…….....…………………………………………………………

e. Hardware………..…..………………………………………………………..

f. Other_______________________________ ………………………………………….

g. Other_______________________________ ……………………………………………..

h. Other_______________________________ ………………………………

i. Other_______________________________ ……………………………….

12. Subtotal of Materials Supplied………..……………………………………………….

13. General Contractor's Overhead and Profit (5% of line 12) ………………………………..

14. Total of Materials Supplied by Subcontractor/Material Supplier ……………….

15. Material Supplied by General Contractor………..…...…………………………………..

16. General Contractor's Labor……………………………………………………………………….

17. Equipment…………………………………………………………………………………….

18. Subtotal (lines 15, 16, and 17)…………………………………………………………………

19. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 18)………..…………………………………………..

20. Total of General Contractor  (lines 18 and 19)………………………………………..

21. Subtotal (lines 6, 10, 14, and 20) $1,564.50

22. Bond at $15.65 $15.65 $31.29

23. Total Contractors Request for Change (CRC) (lines 21 and 22) $1,595.79

 and Insurance at

Material Supplier/Subcontractor Providing Materials Manufactured Off Site for General

Contractor to Install On Site



Mahoney Fire Sprinkler, Inc. 
5004 S. 110th Street | Omaha, NE 68137                                                 402/553-1221    Fx 402/553-4545 

                

 

Fire Sprinklers Save Lives 

 

December 15th, 2020 

 

Ronco Construction 

1717 N 74th Street        Ph: 402/397-9109 

Omaha, NE 68114        Fax: 402/397-8799   

 

 

Project:     Pottawattamie County Courthouse Renovation – Council Bluffs, IA 

        

Mahoney Fire Sprinkler, Inc. tenders the following, in response to your request for 

changes in the base bid:   

 

Demo & relocate 20 feet of 6” Schedule 40 fire sprinkler main for HVAC in Exist. 

Courthouse Boiler Room (E004). 

 

Changes include: 

Cost for labor, material, & equipment associated with removing & relocating the 6” 

main. 

  

PRICE: The price for the work to be Added by Purchaser shall be One Thousand 

Four  Hundred Ninety Dollars….………………………………………$1,490.00 

 

Please call if you have questions. 

 

Mahoney Fire Sprinkler, Inc.              Accepted by:  ___________________ 

                                        Title:           ____________________ 

      Date:              ___________________             

Bob Mahoney III 

President  

 

C/O #4 



���
��� ���

���

����

	�


�

�����	���

����	��
���
����


��	�

����������


��	�

�

� ����

�


��

������������������������������������
�������

��

�����


��	�


�


������
���	��
������	��

�
����

�
�	
�
�

�
�	
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

��


�����


�����


�����


��

��� ���

��	�


����



�


�

����	��


	��

	��

���

���

	��

	��

���
��� ���

���

�����


�

���

���


�

�

��

�

�
��
�
��
�

�

� !�"�

����

�

�


��	�


�


� ��

��

���

��

��

�


�

�
������

	��

	��


�
�

������

�
�

��

� � �

�

��

�
�

�

�

�#

��

��� ���

�����





	����

������

���


�


�

���


�


�

" #




$$
��

�
�

$

��

��

$

�

%&'()*+,-./(0+1

%2342--*423(&-.52+6+34-7('2.8
9-.5:24.:6(;(%6-./*4.:6(<=46>423(?+6=/4+27-/4@ABCDCEFGHHFICEJKFHCALLCCCCCMKNOPQNICRSCT@BL@
UCVLAWVXTWYAXZCCCC[CVLAWVXTWYAXV

\\\\(08(\]/5(?/*--/̂(?=4/-(_\̀(̂(((ab:5:̂(0%(̀c\d_
)(ed_8]]d8_ff_((((g(ed_8]]d8_̀]d

hijkljmh

n
op
q
r
s
q
t
uv

w
xy
qssoxrz

n
uq
r
{
or
q
q
w

oux|z

n
op
q
r
s
q
t
uv

w
xy
qssoxrz

n
uq
r
{
or
q
q
w

oux|z

��������!
��	�������

�

�

���
�

�	���������

�! �������$����������}�����������~������~������!


! �
������������������	}���������	�
!

�! 
����������	�
�������
!����������������}����}���
���}�����$}��������������������������������
�������}���~���}���$!

�! ������������}��������������������$�������������
�������������
�!

"! 	���������������~��������$������������������
	�����$������������$������������������������!�������
������������"!��������������������!�!

#! ������	�����������������������������������������!
���������������������������������������������$	�
�������������������!�����������������	��}$	�����}�
��������������"!�!

�! �������������������������������������������������
���������!�������������}������������	�����������
���}��!

�! �
����������
������������������������!���
��������
	�
������������������������
������������$���!

�! �
����������
���������	}���������$�������������
������!

��! ���
��	���������������	��������!����������������

�"!
!

��! 
���������������������$�����!�������������������"!
!

�
! 
������������������������	���������������
���	��}�
�����������	��������!

��! ��������
���	������ �����$�
���	�������!

��! �����������
���	�����������	������� �����$����
�
�	�����������	���������!

�"! ����}���!

�#! ����	����������	�����������}�����"�	������
���	�����������!��������������������������������
������	��������������������!
����	�����$������!

��! ������������ �����$����������$������������~������!

��! ���	�}��������$����!���~������}������������
��}������!

��! �
�$������}�����������������!����������$�������
��������������������$���}�������������� ����
������������������}����!


�! ����� ������� �����$�������������$�������~�����
� �����$������������!


�! 
��	�������� �����$����������������$!��������������~
���������	�
���~������!



! ������������}�����������������!


�! �����������������������!


�! ����$���~���������	}�������}����������������
���	��}����}����$���}�����������	�������������!

$������������

�!� �����$�������	�����������������}���$������
������������!�����������}������������������}����
�~��������~�����	���!��������������������~����
�~������������}�������������������������$
����!������������������������� �����$�����������
������������������}�����������������������~
��$�����!

�! � �����$�����������	��������������������	���
�������������������������������������
���}��������!�����������	�������������	��������
�	��������������������������������������������
���������	���������������������}��������!
����������	������}������~����� �����������
�	��������������������������������������������	
���������	���������$������������}����!����
���	�����}����������������������������������$
�~���!������~�� ������������������������������	��
���}����������������!

�! ������������	���������������������������������$�
�����������������	��}$	������������!
������������ �����������������	����	�����}���
���������!

�! ������������ �������������������������$����	
��$	�����}�����������}��}����������}�������
�� �}���!

�! ������������	�������������������$���~������$
����������������������������������������
�����	������!

�! �}���������������}��������	������}�����������
� �����$����}��}������	�������	������	��$��$����!

$!���	��~����������� ������}����������	������
����������~��	�����	����������������������������
����}���$��}����������������������������������
����}����������������~����}��������������!

	! ����������	�����	�����}����������$�������	�
������������������������!

�! ��������}���$����������$������}����������}�����
�����}����	��������������������	���}������
���}����}����!

�! ���������	}��������������������������$���������~
����������������������������������������
��}���������� �}��!

�! ������������������}����������}����$����������
�����������$����	�$�����������������!������	����
��������������$�}�������������������������������
�������������������!

�! ��������������	���������}���� �����$��������~
���������������������������$��������������������	��
���������������	�������������������������
�~�����!

�!�������������������������������}����������
��}�������}������!

�

�

�

�

�

��������������������������������������������������������� ���¡¢��
������¢����
���£�¤�����������������¥������������������¦�������������������������¦�¦�������¥�����¢§��̈��©����§ª������������«©���¬�����
�̈�©�������������������������®¥�̄������������������°®¥�̄��

±

(r

si
s

PO
TT

AW
AT

TA
M

IE
 

C
O

U
N

TY
, 

IO
W

A 
AD

D
EN

D
U

M
 

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
SE

 R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
 

PO
ST

ED
 S

ET
22

7 
SO

U
TH

 6
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 B
LU

FF
S,

 IO
W

A 

PO
TT

AW
AT

TA
M

IE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
O

AR
D

 O
F 

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

S

EN
LA

RG
ED

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
S

. A
 4

-1
7-

2C
dr

a *
n  A

 4
-2

4-
2

J
tc

jj
rn

A
S

S
O

C
I

A
T

E
S

 
I

N
C

.

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
co

un
ci

l b
lu

ffs
 o

m
oh

o

ENLARGED MECHANICAL ROOM PLAN
. SCALE: 1/4" = T-0”

107419J

M4.2

RFI 75

CLASH

https://app.procore.com//1207799/project/rfi/show/9015903


 

Jason Slack/ Director,  
Buildings & Grounds 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve: 
CRC 040 – Garage Sally Port Exterior 

Window Security 



PROJECT: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation PROJECT NUMBER: 107419J

CONTRACTOR: Ronco Construction DATE: 2/11/2021

Contractor's Request for Change (CRC) # and Description

Reference: ASI # and Description 

RFI # and Description

o Approved o Declined

OWNER Date

o Approved o Declined

Kimberly A. Bogatz, AIA Date

NOTE: This form, all Subcontractor/Material Supplier cost summary forms (if appropriate), itemized accountings and appropriate 

supporting data must be attached to any claim or contractor's request for change proposal for approval.

General Contractor Self Performed Work

1. Material supplied by General Contractor…..……………..…………………………….

2. General Contractor's Labor….……..………………………………………………….

3. Equipment

4. Subtotal (lines 1, 2 and 3)…………………………………………………………………

5. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 4)………………………………………………………………….
6. Total of General Contractor Self Performed Work…………………………………………..

Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site

* (Attach Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

7. Subcontractor's cost summary (include but are not limited to the following:)

a. Mason ……………………………..…………………………………

b. Drywaller ……………………………………………………………….

c. Roofer ……………………………………………………………….

d. Flooring ……..…………………………………………………………

e. Painter ………………..………………………………………………

f. Plumber ……………………………………………………………….

g. HVAC ………...………………………………………………………

h. Electrician ………….………………………………………………………

i. Other: Window Film …………..…………………………… 300.00

j. Other: Steel Erection …………..…………………………… 1,250.00

k. Other _______________________…………..……………………………

l. Other _______________________……………..…..…………………………

m. Other _______________________…………………..……………………

8. Total Subcontractor's Cost (all lines under 7)………………………………………. $1,550.00

9. $77.50

10. Total of Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site (lines 8 and 9)…………..……… $1,627.50

……………...……………………………………………………………

General Contractor's Cost Summary

General Contractor's Overhead and Profit on Subcontractor's Work (5% of line 8)

ASI #027 Garage Sally Port 030 Window Security

CRC 040 - Garage Sally Port Exterior Window Sec.

rdt
Text Box
X

rdt
Text Box
02-16-21



CONTRACTOR'S COST SUMMARY

CRC # _______________________________

Project Name: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation

Date: ________________________________

Page 2 of 2

* (Attach  Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

11. Materials Supplied by Sub or Material Supplier (include but are not limited to the following)

a. Structural Steel……………………………………………………………….

b. Interior Architectural Woodwork……………………………………………..

c. Doors…...…………..……………………………………………………..

d. Windows…….....…………………………………………………………

e. Hardware………..…..………………………………………………………..

f. Other_______________________________ ………………………………………….

g. Other_______________________________ ……………………………………………..

h. Other_______________________________ ………………………………

i. Other_______________________________ ……………………………….

12. Subtotal of Materials Supplied………..……………………………………………….

13. General Contractor's Overhead and Profit (5% of line 12) ………………………………..

14. Total of Materials Supplied by Subcontractor/Material Supplier ……………….

15. Material Supplied by General Contractor………..…...…………………………………..

16. General Contractor's Labor……………………………………………………………………….

17. Equipment…………………………………………………………………………………….

18. Subtotal (lines 15, 16, and 17)…………………………………………………………………

19. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 18)………..…………………………………………..

20. Total of General Contractor  (lines 18 and 19)………………………………………..

21. Subtotal (lines 6, 10, 14, and 20) $1,627.50

22. Bond at $16.28 $16.28 $32.55

23. Total Contractors Request for Change (CRC) (lines 21 and 22) $1,660.05

 and Insurance at

Material Supplier/Subcontractor Providing Materials Manufactured Off Site for General

Contractor to Install On Site



Page 1 of 1

Estimate #: 20220Renze Display Company
6847 North 16th Street
Omaha, NE 68112
Ph:  (402) 342-1111
FAX:  (402) 342-2864
Web:  http://www.renze.com

Email:

Salesperson: Jim Dykes

2/11/2021   9:29:47AMCreated Date: Ronco ConstructionPrepared For:

Jimmy EsolaContact:

Email:

Address:

jesola@ronco-construction.com

jdykes@renze.com

(402) 659-2848

(402) 342-1111  x134

Office Fax:

Office Phone: Fax:

Office Phone: (402) 321-2772

N/A

1717 N 74th St
Omaha, NE  68114-1805

Entered by: Jim Dykes

Description: Mirrored One-Way Vision Film for Pottawattamie County Courthouse

 1

Subtotal

$254.01 

Unit Price

$254.01 1

Quantity

Description: 64.5" x 28" Mirrored One-Way Vision Film. 
Includes installation.

$254.01 Estimate Total:

$254.01 Subtotal:

The above estimate does not include shipping or taxes. Any applicable shipping or taxes will be 
charged on the final invoice.

Payment Terms: Net 15; Balance due in 15 days.

Client Reply Request

Estimate Accepted "As Is".  Please proceed with Order.

Changes required, please contact me.

Other:

/        /SIGN: Date:

Print Date:  2/11/2021   9:30:39AM Tax ID:  47-0445137

Thinking inside and outside the box.



1

Nate Bledsoe

From: Jim Esola

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Nate Bledsoe

Subject: FW: Pottawattamie County Courthouse 

For ASI 27, total for Atlas $1,250. Still need a film number.  

 

Jimmy Esola 

Project Engineer 

(402) 321-2772 

 

From: reidb@atlaserection.com <reidb@atlaserection.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:23 AM 

To: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com> 

Subject: RE: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

Jim, 

 

Add $500 to supply the plate and bars. 

 

Thank you, 

 

RB 

 

 

From: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:42 AM 

To: reidb@atlaserection.com 

Subject: RE: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

It is approximately 28-1/2” x 65”. 

 

Thanks, 

Jimmy  

 

From: reidb@atlaserection.com <reidb@atlaserection.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:37 AM 

To: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com> 

Cc: Nate Bledsoe <nbledsoe@ronco-construction.com> 

Subject: RE: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

I can, can you give me the rough dimension of the window opening so I can calculate the amount I will need. 

 

Thank you, 

 

RB 

 

NateB
Highlight

NateB
Highlight



2

From: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:41 AM 

To: reidb@atlaserection.com 

Cc: Nate Bledsoe <nbledsoe@ronco-construction.com> 

Subject: RE: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

Reid, 

 

Can you include in your price to supply the material for the bars?  

 

Thanks, 

Jimmy 

 

From: reidb@atlaserection.com <reidb@atlaserection.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:50 PM 

To: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com> 

Subject: FW: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

Jimmy, 

 

I was actually the PM on this one.  The cost to install the frame around the existing window would be $750.  I would 

need to see the fabrication ticket prior to fabrication to make sure it is built in a way that can be installed in the field. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Reid Brandstetter 

Project Manager 
C: 402-651-7540 
 

 
20901 Cumberland Dr. 

Elkhorn, NE 68022 

 

 

 

From: kennyp@atlaserection.com <kennyp@atlaserection.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:21 PM 

To: 'Reid Brandstetter' <reidb@atlaserection.com> 

Subject: FW: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

 

 

From: Jim Esola <jesola@ronco-construction.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:29 AM 

To: kennyp@atlaserection.com 

Cc: Nate Bledsoe <nbledsoe@ronco-construction.com>; Darrell Darling <ddarling@ronco-construction.com> 

Subject: Pottawattamie County Courthouse  

 

Kenny, 

NateB
Highlight



3

 

We have the attached ASI for the Pottawattamie County Courthouse, where we need to install some kind of bars on an 

existing window that will be inside their new cell area. Would you be interested in putting together a quote for these 

bars? The interior block dimension surrounding the window is 28-1/2” x 65”. Please let me know if you have any 

questions. 

 

Thanks, 

Jimmy  

 
Jimmy Esola 

Project Engineer 
(402) 321-2772 
Ronco Construction Company 
 

 
 
 

1717 North 74th Street,    Omaha, NE 68114 
Phone: 402.397.9109     Fax: 402.397.8799   
  www.ronco-construction.com         jesola@ronco-construction.com 

 

Building Excellence Through Teamwork 

 



 

Jason Slack/ Director,  
Buildings & Grounds 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve: 
Parallel Technologies Quote for  

24 user licenses 













 

Suzan Erem/ Executive Director 
Sustainable Iowa Land Trust (SILT) 

 
Presentation on how organization 
operates and new book “An Iowa 
Landowners Guide to Sustainable  

Food Crops” 



 

Melvyn Houser / Auditor 
 

Discussion and/or decision on 
Compensation Board’s recommendation 
for elected officials for FY 2021/22; and 

setting date to sign Resolution determining 
decision on Compensation Board’s 

recommendation. 



 
  

 
 
 
 
December 16, 2020 

 

COMPENSATION BOARD MEETING 

On the above date, the Pottawattamie County Compensation Board met in the Pottawattamie County Board 
of Supervisor’s Hearing Room at 12:00  Noon. 
 
The Board met to consider salaries of the Pottawattamie County Elected Officials for the fiscal year 2021-
2022.  Present:  Chairman, Curt Heithoff, Marcia Antworth, John Dalton, Matt Garst and Julie Jenson. Rob 
Livingston and Roger Williams attended via GoToMeeting.  Also present: Matt Wilbur, County Attorney, 
Lea Voss, County Treasurer, Jeff Danker, County Sheriff, Andy Brown, Sheriff Elect, Board of Supervisor 
members Tim Wichman and Lynn Grobe. Scott Belt attending via GoToMeeting. Jana Lemrick, Human 
Resources, Becky Belt, Finance Officer and Becky Lenihan, Assistant Finance Officer.  Also, on 
GoToMeeting were Melvyn Houser, County Auditor and Lynn Herrington on behalf of Mark Brandenburg, 
County Recorder. 
 
Chairman Curt Heithoff called the meeting to order and asked everyone present to introduce themselves and 
what department they represented.or were from.  
 
Motion by Julie Jenson, second by Matt Garst to approve the minutes of 2019. Unanimous vote aye. Carried. 
 
 
MATT WILBUR:      Attorney 
 
I appreciate the efforts of the Comp Board.  Salary was low, now I think they keep us at the same pace as 
Consumer Price Index. All I ask for is a cost of living raise. 
 
 
LEA VOSS:          Treasurer 
 
Thank you everyone.  It’s not all about money but serving the public that is reflected on my staff.  Every day 
we have to have broad shoulders and accept the blame that is placed on us. My office lost our Finance 
Officer after 30 years.  It is devastating, but we’ll carry on just as we have for the 42 years that I’ve been in 
the office. Whatever you can do, it reflects to my deputies too.   
 
 
 

MELVYN J HOUSER 
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY AUDITOR 
AND ELECTION COMMISSIONER  
227 S 6TH ST, PO BOX 649   
COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51502-0649    

Kristi Everett, First Deputy – Elections 
Linda Swolley, First Deputy – Real Estate 
Kristy Hassay, Second Deputy – Real Estate 
Rebecca Belt, Finance Officer 
Phone (712) 328-5700 
FAX   (712) 328-4740  



 
 
TIM WICHMAN:  Board of Supervisors 
 
 
  
LYNN GROBE:      Board of Supervisors  
 
I won’t comment, I am just here to observe.   
 
 
JANA LEMRICK:     Human Resources.  No comments. 
 
 
JEFF DANKER:      Sheriff 
I appreciate my salary being close to the Police Chief. It’s nice that the Sheriff makes more than I did at one 
time.   I think 3% would be a fair increase. 
 
ROB LIVINGSTON:        Auditor 
 
Thank you to all the Elected Officials. The Auditor does a lot more than just the job of Melvyn Houser; it is 
a reflection of the entire office. Melvyn is worried about deputies and how they fare. The people running 
county/city government are friends/neighbors in our Community.  I feel like they are the best.   I agree with 
3- 3 ½ %. 
 
JOHN DALTON:       Sheriff 
 
Thank you to the elected officials.  I appreciate your efforts.  Good job on the handling of Covid. 
 
 
MATT GARST:       Attorney 
 
Representing Matt for about 10 years now.  I am a stats type of person, Social Security is looking at 1.3% 
Kiplinger inflation 2.1% and the State of Iowa is recommending a 0% increase.  I would like to hear from the 
elected officials before I give my recommendation. 
 
 
 
CURT HEITHOFF:  Recorder 
 
41 years as an attorney opens a lot of doors.  Lawyers are foreigners in other counties, we don’t get treated 
very well.  Lawyers like coming to Pottawattamie County.   
 
 
MELVYN HOUSER:     Auditor.  No comments 
  
 
MARCIA ANTWORTH:     Board of Supervisors 
 
Thought of staying home but wanted to see everyone.  Commends the County on the handling of Covid-19. 
Will go with the flow. 
 



 
ROGER WILLIAMS:      Board of Supervisors 
 
As a former supervisor, I try to represent/look at this process through the Board’s eyes. Believe 3-3 ½ % to 
be the best figure. 
 
JULIE JENSON:     Treasurer 
 
You all have done a good job.  I will go with the flow.  Despite Covid, we need to move forward. 
 
** Rob Livingston made a motion for a 2 ½ % raise across the board, Julie Jenson seconded.  
Unanimous vote aye.  Carried. 
 
Matt Garst made a motion to elect John Dalton Chairperson for 2020, Marcia Antworth seconded that 
motion.  Unanimous vote aye.  Carried.    
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
Pizza, sodas and cookies were served. 
 
As I sit in this meeting year after year, I hear nothing but good things from the Elected Officials and much 
appreciation from the Compensation Board! 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Becky Lenihan 
Assistant Finance Officer 
Pottawattamie County Auditor’s Office 
 
 
 



2/23/21 – FY21-22 Final Budget Numbers Presentations 
Department  Time 
Sheriff/Jail/911 Andy Brown / Jeff Theulen / 

Linda Hensley / Bob Andersen 
11:00 

Recorder Mark Brandenburg/ Lynn 
Herrington,/Marilyn Hebing 

11:05 

Treasurer Lea Voss 11:10 
Planning & Development / 
Public Health 

Matt Wyant/Maria Sieck 11:15 

Roads John Rasmussen 11:20 
Conservation Mark Shoemaker 11:25 
Medical Examiner Cheri Dahlheim 11:30 
Veteran Affairs Nick Jedlicka 11:35 
Buildings & Grounds Jason Slack 11:40 
Attorney Matt Wilber 11:50 
IT David Bayer 11:55 
Auditor Melvyn Houser 12:00 
HR Jana Lemrick 12:05 
Board of Supervisors  12:10 
Community Services Suzanne Watson 12:15 

 



 

 

 

Other Business 



 

Jana Lemrick / Director, HR 
 

Discussion and/or decision on: 

Pay for employees working COVID 
response / mass vaccination clinic 



 

Jana Lemrick / Director, HR 
 

Discussion and/or decision on: 

Review of Employee Handbook policy 
#608, Inclement Weather/Emergency 

Courthouse Closing 



Employee Handbook/Inclement Weather/Emergency Closing  

Title: Inclement Weather/Emergency Courthouse Closing 
Policy Number: 608 
Effective Date: July 1, 2009 
Revision Date: 
Authorized by: Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Policy:  
It is the policy that county offices will remain open in all but the most extreme weather 
conditions and in emergency situations.  Unless an emergency closing is announced, all 
employees are expected to report to work in accordance with their regular work 
schedule.  However, all employees are urged to use their own discretion in deciding 
whether they can commute safely to work. 
 
Comments:  
 
Inclement Weather: 
 

(1) If weather conditions prevent an employee from reporting to work or from 
reporting to work on time, the employee is responsible for notifying his/her 
supervisor. 

 
(2) If an employee is unable to be present at work, reports to work late or 

leaves work prior to the designated quitting time due to weather 
conditions, the employee shall utilize appropriate paid leave in order to 
receive full pay.   If an employee's appropriate paid leave accounts have 
been exhausted, then the employee shall receive leave without pay.  
Employees shall not be allowed to utilize sick leave if absent as a result of 
weather conditions. 

 
Emergency Closing of County Facilities: 
 

(1) If the Board of Supervisors closes the courthouse due to an “emergency” 
situation, there may be circumstances under which essential personnel 
are required to work.  The Board of Supervisors and individual Department 
Heads shall designate those essential personnel as the situation dictates.   

 
(2) In the event of an emergency closing, each Department Head is 

responsible for notifying their employees.  Notification of closing will also 
be announced as early as possible through the media.  

 
 (3) It is the responsibility of the Department Head to maintain an accurate 

employee listing if an emergency situation and/or natural disaster would 
occur and access to the courthouse and county records is restricted.  In 
order to communicate with employees in these type of situations, the  

 employee is required to provide the Department Head with current home  
 

608:1 



Employee Handbook/Inclement Weather/Emergency Closing  

 
telephone number(s), cellular telephone number(s), residence address 
and personal email address.  The Department Head will ensure the 
privacy of this information and shall only utilize this information in 
emergency situations.   
 
The Board of Supervisor’s shall maintain an accurate listing of contact 
information for each Department Head. 

  
(4) When county offices are officially closed due to emergency situations, 

employees shall be compensated at their regular rate of pay for the 
remaining balance of the work day.  
 
If county offices are officially closed for any length of time due to a natural 
disaster or any other type of emergency situation, the Board of 
Supervisor’s shall determine what, if any, compensation is to be made to 
affected county employees.  When making their decision, the Board of 
Supervisor’s shall take into consideration the type of disaster, the length of 
time it will take to recover and current county policies and procedures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

608:2 



 

 

 

Received/Filed 



 

 

 

Closed Session 


	Consent Agenda Cover Page
	210216 Minutes
	Scheduled Sessions Cover Page
	P&D Public Hearing
	Ordinance #2021-01_Ch8.060.020.20
	BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA
	R O L L    C A L L   V O T E 

	ZTA-2021-01TempFireworks_Barta_Piti
	COMMISSION

	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3
	Budget Amendment Public Hearing
	PublicHearingNotice (1)
	Appropriations 20-21
	Orig App W AMENDS

	Jason CRC034
	CRC 034 - Boiler Room FS and HVAC Clash - KAB signed
	Jason CRC040
	CRC 040 - Garage Sally Port Exterior Window Sec - KAB Signed_
	Jason Parallel Tech
	20210218 - Additional Genetec Licenses
	SILT
	Comp Board Rec
	Compensation Board 2020 minutes
	MELVYN J HOUSER

	Other Business Cover Page
	Jana COVID
	Jana 608
	Handbook.608.Courthouse Closing
	Received Cover Page
	20210217150554709
	Closed Session Cover Page



